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QUESTIONS - ANSWERS - CLARIFICATIONS 
 

CITY OF STOCKTON 
2017 PAVEMENT SYSTEM UPDATE AND SURVEY 

CITY PROJECT NO.: OM-17-058 
 
 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or 
Canada) 
 
Answer: Companies outside the USA are not registered with the Department of 
Industrial Relation.  Therefore, will not meet the requirements of the RFP. 
 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 

Answer: We will conduct an interview for the highest ranking score proposal. 
 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 
Canada) 

 
Answer: No, the work required a certified technician to assess the existing 
condition of City of Stockton Streets. 
 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 
Answer: No, the proposal should be firmly sealed in an envelope which will 
clearly be marked on the outside with “2017 Pavement Management System 
Update and Survey”. Estimate should also be in a separate sealed envelope 
submitted with the proposal.  
 

5. Stockton’s StreetSaver subscription expires in 30 days.  You must have received 
an invoice from MTC for the Annual subscription.  Would you be paying for it 
directly or shall I include that in the cost proposal? 
 
Answer: A payment was mailed out the 3rd week of January. 

6. Are you aware of the new 8 distress implementation? 

Answer: Yes, weathering has been separated from distress number 7 and now 
consider as its own distress. 

7. The tasks listed under the scope of services do not cover all the items. Can we 
modify the task numbers and also include items in the tasks that benefit the 
Agency? 
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Answer: Yes, you can add subtask under the task number. 

8. Why does the Agency ask that the survey data be put on a spreadsheet first 
before entering it into the database? What is the purpose? If you need the field 
distress data to be sent to the Agency prior to calculating the PCIs for your 
internal review, that can be done. Typically, the inspection data is populated into 
the database frequently during the course of filed work. The survey data is raw 
till the PCI is calculated. This data can be sent to the Agency in spreadsheet 
format. 

Answer: The raw survey data in a spreadsheet format is acceptable as a 
submission to the City. 

9. Is the Agency interested in field and/or program training? Would you like that to 
be included in the scope? 

Answer: No, we will attend the Streetsaver workshop conducted by MTC. 

10. Does Stockton’s Streetsaver database have the maintenance work information 
updated in the database till date? There was a no mention of updating the M&R 
in the RFQ.  

Answer: Yes, the maintenance work information was updated in-house. 

11. Will Streets that had M&R (Surface seals, overlays, reconstruction etc. with the 
exception of crack seals) within the last two years need to be surveyed this time? 
Typically, we do not perform field distress surveys on those streets and let the 
program determine the PCI instead.  If you have that list, the mileage can be 
deducted from the scope. 

Answer: No, we did not include the above-mentioned street as part of the RFP. 

12. Is there a timeline on the completion of the project? 

Answer: Yes, the project shall be completed 3 months from issuing of Notice to 
Proceed. 

13. With the limitation on the number of pages in the proposal, can we include the 
QA-QC plan, MTC certification, proof of DIR and required forms in the appendix? 
Will the cover, table of contents and tabs be included in the page count? 

Answer: Yes, MTC certification, proof of DIR, resumes, and required forms can 
be part of the appendix and will not count towards the page limit. The cover, and 
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tabs will not be included in the page count. The table of contents, the QA-QC 
plan will be included in the page counts.    

14. As part of the 2016 PMP Update, GIS mapping integration was performed with 
the Streetsaver program. Since the last update in 2012-13 were there any street 
segments modified in the Streetsaver program that need to be updated on the 
GIS module?  

Answer: No, the GIS module does not need to be updated.  

15. You request 1 electronic copy. Is a thumb drive ok or do you prefer email? 

Answer: A thumb drive should be sufficient.  

16. Page 3 of the RFP states that a business license is required. Must the firm have 
the business license before submitting the RFP, or can that be secured prior to 
starting work? 

Answer: Consultant can secure a business license prior to starting the work.  

17. Confirming that these are the only required forms in the proposal: 
 Exhibit A – DIR Labor Compliance Self Certification 
 Exhibit B – Title VI Violation Self Certification 
 Exhibit D – Non-Collusion Declaration 
 

Answer: Yes, those are the only required forms in the proposal.  
 
18. Please confirm the time the proposal is due. The website states 2 p.m. and the 

RFP states 3 p.m. 

Answer: The City of Stockton website under Bid Flash shows a revised 
submission of February 9, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

19. Please confirm to whom the proposal should be addresses to. The Instructions to 
Proposer states “Attn: Project Manager” and the Project Manager is listed as 
Thinh Phan. The RFP states send to the “Attn: Miguel Mendoza”. 

Answer: Please submit proposal to Miguel Mendoza. 
 

20. Would it be acceptable to include sample work and letters of reference as 
appendices and not be counted toward the page limit? 

Answer: Sample work and letters of reference can be included under appendixes 
and will not count toward the page limit. 
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21. Does the City want the Cost Proposal in a separate sealed envelope? And does 
it count towards the page limitation? 

Answer: The consultants cost proposal shall be placed in a separate sealed 
envelope and designated as “2017 Pavement Management System Update and 
Survey Cost Proposal”.  The cost proposal will not be counted towards the page 
limit. 

 
22. Does the City expect to receive scope of work and schedule in the Qualifications 

and Proposal section of the submittal as part of the 5-page limit? 

Answer: The scope of work and schedule shall be part of the qualification and 
proposal section as part of the five (5) double-sided pages or 10 single sided 
pages. 

 
23. In Task 3, the RFP indicates that “the consultant will perform a QC/QA review of 

a minimum of 10% of the street segments in addition to the 180 miles” to be 
surveyed. Can you confirm that this means that the QC should include 10% of 
the residential network, i.e., 10% of approx. remaining 590 miles? 

Answer: The QC shall include 10% of the 180 miles of street surveyed. 
 

24. We understand that the RFP states no changes to the indemnification and 
insurance language. But is the City open to receiving requested modifications on 
the other aspects of the contract? 

Answer:  No. The City will not modify the contract. 
 

25. Are the Exhibit documents the proposer is required to sign included in the 10 
page proposal limit or can these be attached as an appendix to the proposal? 
 
Answer: No, the exhibit documents will not count towards the page limit and they 
can be attached to the appendix. 

 
26. Are copies of the required MTC Rater Certification certificates required or would 

you just the individuals certification number? Additionally, if copies of certificates 
are required, does this count against the 10 page limit or can these also be 
included as attachments? 

 
Answer: Yes, copies of the required MTC Rater Certification certificates shall be 
part of the proposal and will not count towards the page limit.   

 
 
 
 


